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City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miomibeachfl.gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Tel: 305.673-7080 , Fax: 305-673-7028

June 7, 2016

Ruslana Boulii
17100 Collins Avenue #215
Miami Beach, Florida, 33139

Re: Sidewalk Elevation
503 E. Dilido Drive
Miami Beach, Florida

Dear Ruslana Boulii,
Pursuant to Section 114-1 of the City Code, and in the absence of a sidewalk, the grade at the
above referenced property is calculated to be 3.70ft. N.A.V.D. 1988. However, in the near future

the proposed grade elevation is intended to increase significantly.

Please call (305) 673-7080 if you should have any further questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely,

ﬁm //ZM

Bruce Mowry, PhD.
City Engineer

cc: Tom Mooney
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We are committed fo providing excellent public service and safety o all who live, work, and play in our vibran!. tropical. historic community.




